Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@,

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Wednesday 9th October 2019
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: East Committee Room - Municipal Buildings, Earle Street,

Crewe, CW1 2BJ

Membership:
Conservative Councillor: M Benson
Labour Councillor: K Flavell

Independent Group Councillor: D Edwardes

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and
press. Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the
reasons indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision making are audio
recorded and the recordings are uploaded to the Council’s website.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable

pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for
Members to declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



3. Application for a Review to the Premises Licence at TNT Bar, 31-33 Nantwich
Road, Crewe CW2 6AF (Pages 7 - 34)

To consider an application for a review of the Premises Licence for TNT Bair,
31-33 Nantwich Road, Crewe.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS



Page 3 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

» The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(ii) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)




Page 4

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons Those who have objected to the application will be invited to
make observations on the application and present the

(who have made bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the other persons.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested




Page 5

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.




Page 6

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 7 Agenda Item 3

<N
o)

.-;-.:;,\
Cheshire East )/
Council?

Working for a brighter future® together

Licensing Act Sub Committee

Date of Meeting: 09 October 2019

Report Title: Application to review a Premises Licence at TNT Bar, 31-33
Nantwich Road, Crewe, CW2 6AF

Senior Officer: Frank Jordan - Executive Director Places

1. Report Summary

1.1.  The report provides details of an application for a review to the Premises
Licence, under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 and outlines the
evidence presented by the parties in relation to the review.

2. Recommendations

2.1. The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application
for a review of the Premises Licence by Cheshire Police, in respect of:

TNT Bar
31-33 Nantwich Road
Crewe
CW2 6AF

2.2. The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to consider the review
Application and any relevant representations and determine what steps, if
any, it considers are appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

2.3. Acting in the capacity of the Licensing Authority, Members must seek to
promote the Licensing Objectives. And where Members consider that
matters have engaged one or more of the Objectives, they may exercise
their discretion. The Licensing Objectives are:

a) The prevention of crime and disorder

b) Public Safety
c) The prevention of public nuisance

OFFICIAL



2.4.

2.5.

Page 8

d) The protection of children from harm

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to
do so. Careful consideration should be given to the application and the
evidence presented by the parties in relation to the review.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application,
consideration also needs to be given to:

a) The rules of natural justice
b) The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

. Reasons for Recommendations

3.1.

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’'s Constitution, and provide the key reasons why the
recommendation/s has been made. Link your reasons into appropriate
council policies and corporate objectives.

. Other Options Considered

4.1. Not applicable
. Background
5.1. The application by Cheshire Police was received by the Licensing Authority
and sent out for consultation on the 21st August 2019. The application is to
review a Premises Licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003.
5.2. The grounds for the review application are:
. Prevention of Crime and Disorder
. Public safety
The full details of the grounds for the review are set out in the application at
Appendix 1
5.3. A copy of the Premises Licence setting out the premises licence holder,

Designated premises supervisor and conditions etc. is appended to this
report at Appendix 2.

OFFICIAL



Page 9

5.4. Responsible Authorities:

5.4.1. The Council's Environmental Protection team have not submitted a
representation

5.6 Other Persons:

5.6.1 The Council has received two representations from the public, which
are set out at Appendix 3

6. Implications of the Recommendations

6.1. Legal Implications

6.1.1. Sub-section 52(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 prescribes that before
determining an application for a review recieved in accordance with
section 51,the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the
review application and any relevent representations

6.1.2. Sub-section 52(3) states that the authority must, having regard to the
application and any relevant representations, take such of the steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers, appropriate for the
promotion of the Licensing Obijectives.

The steps set out within sub-section (4) are:

i. Modify the conditions of the licence, which could include either
imposing further conditions on the licence or changing (for
example, further restricting) the hours of certain licensable
activities, where this is proportionate and relevant to the
licensing objectives. This may also include a requirement that
unregulated entertainment becomes regulated again between
the hours of 8am and 11pm. For this purpose, the conditions of
the licence are modified if any of them are altered or omitted, or
any new condition is added.

ii. Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

iii. The Sub-Committee may decide that it is proportionate and
relevant to the Licensing Objectives to remove one or more of
the licensable activities.

iv. Remove the designated premises supervisor.

v. Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

OFFICIAL



Page 10

vi. Revoke the licence

6.1.3. Members are reminded that should any conditions be added,
they should be practical, enforceable and appropriate to
promote the Licensing Objectives.

6.1.4. By virtue of section 52(11) of the Licensing Act 2003, any
decision of the Sub-Committee to take one or more of the steps
set out above does not have effect:

(a) Until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision
or
(b) If the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.

6.1.5 Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the
Local Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
exercise its various functions, doing all that it can to prevent Crime and
disorder, and Anti-social Behaviour, behaviour adversely affecting the
environment as well the misuse of drugs, alcohol and re-offending in
the Local Environment.

6.2. Finance Implications

6.2.1. There are no financial implications

6.3. Policy Implications

6.3.1. The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.3.2. The Licensing Authority must also have due regard to the guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.3.3. Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should
set out the reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the

Policy or Guidance.

6.4. Equality Implications

6.4.1. There are no direct equality implications

6.5. Human Resources Implications

6.5.1. There are no human resources implications

OFFICIAL



Page 11

6.6. Risk Management Implications

6.7. The Licensing Sub-Committee will hear representations made on behalf of
both the applicant and the ‘relevant person’ who has submitted their
representation and will make a decision on the basis of the evidence
presented to it. The Licensing Act 2003 makes provision for appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

6.8. Rural Communities Implications
6.8.1. There are no direct implications for rural communities.
6.9. Implications for Children & Young People/Cared for Children
6.9.1. There are no direct implications for children and young people.
6.10. Public Health Implications
6.10.1 There are no direct implications for public health.
6.11. Climate Change Implications
6.11.1. There are no direct implications for Climate Change
7. Ward Members Affected

7.1.Crewe South — Councillor Dorothy Flude
7.2.Crewe South — Councillor Steven Hogben

8. Consultation & Engagement

8.1. Consultation in respect of submitting an application to review a Premises
Licence Application is prescribed in the Licensing Act 2003 and has been
fully complied with.

9. Access to Information

9.1. The background papers relating to this report can be made available by
contacting the report writer.

OFFICIAL



Page 12

10.Contact Information

10.1. Any questions relating to this report should be directed to the following
officer:

Name: Jennifer Knight
Job Title: Senior Licensing Officer

Email: Jennifer.knight@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Appendix 1 — Application

Appendix 2 — Premises Licence

Appendix 3 — Representations submitted from other persons
Appendix 4 — Map of the Premises

OFFICIAL


mailto:Jennifer.knight@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Page 13

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Chief Inspector Simon Newell

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

TNT

31-33 Nantwich Road

Crewe

Cheshire

Post town - Crewe Post code (if known) - CW2 6AF

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Monta Daniva

Number of premises licence or.club premises certificate (if known)
PREM997

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v" yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) O
or (B) below)
2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates O]




Page 14

(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms U Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E—mail- address (optional)




Page 15

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address:

Cheshire Police
Crewe Police Station
Civic Centre

Crewe

CW12DQ

Telephone number (if any)
101

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

: Please tick one or more boxes v/
- 1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

oo



Page 16

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

The grounds for the Review are that the premises have been the focal point for alcohol-fuelled
violence in recent months.

There has been a significant number of violent crimes and disorder as well as reports of drug
dealing within the premises.

The current premises licensing conditions are for a licensed premise to sell alcohol until 02:00 and
regulated entertainment until 02:30 hours Thursday to Saturday with closure of the premises at
03:00 hours. During a recent action plan meeting the Licensee Monta Daniva admitted that staff
were selling alcohol beyond these hours due to the business struggling.

The nature and style of the operation of the premises is undermining the licensing objectives
particularly: :

e Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e  Public safety




Page 17

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please
read guidance note 3)

Since the start of 2019, there have been a large number of incidents reported at TNT.
There have been 20 reported incidents with most relating to violence and several
describing large scale fighting. One incident on the 3™ March 2019 resulted in three
people being stabbed.

Number of incidents: 20
From reviewing 20 incidents since January of this year there were in total -

Violence —14 recorded crimes

Drugs — 1 reported incident of drug dealing inside the club

ASB - 2 reported incidents of disturbance/antisocial behaviour

Threats — 1reported incident where threats were made by door staff

Criminal Damage — 1 reported incident

Possession of Offensive Weapon - Male arrested for possessing Stanley knife

The majority of the ‘incidents occur on Saturdays and Sundays and almost entlrely
between 00:00 and 04:00 hours. :

Because of the large number of incidents at TNT, a meeting was arranged between the
licencee Monta Davina, representatives from Cheshire Police, Amanda Andrews
(Cheshire East Licensing Enforcement) and the licensing officer Lesley Halliday. The
meeting was held at Crewe Police Station on F r1day 26™ April 2019.

During this meeting the problems associated with TNT were discussed and the
licensee had chance to respond. During her responses, she disclosed that staff had
been serving alcohol beyond the hours detailed in TNT’s licensing conditions. She
was advised regarding this breach of her license conditions.

An Action Plan was put in place for TNT which the licensee agreed to and signed.
The three poihts on the Action Plan were as follows;

1) - Additional training for staff

2) Strict enforcement of the closure of the premises as per licence conditions

3) Introduction of measures to reduce incidents of disorder such as having a

searching policy for all customers.

I have attached the Action Plan to this review.
As aresult of this meeting Amanda Andrews sent the licensee a ‘letter of compliance’
reinforcing the need for her to maintain the licence conditions and not to operate

outside of those conditions. I have attached a copy to this review.

After this meeting, Lesley Halliday sent the licensee suggested policies and training
programmes.

On Saturday 29™ June 2019 a joint visit was conducted to TNT by the Special




Page 18

Constabulary, Cheshire East council and Lesley Halliday. This visit was conducted at
01:54 hours. Monta Daniva (DPS) was present when the visit was conducted.

In the report completed by Lesley Halliday she noted the following seven breaches of
TNT’s licensing conditions which have been abstracted directly from that report;
Annex 2 Conditions Consistent with the Operating schedule

Condition 2 — Door entrances shall be hazard marked where applicable.

There was vomit all over the floor in the female toilets and there were no hazard signs
displayed.

Condition 3 — Notices displayed at exits requesting customers to leave the premises
and the area quietly giving consideration for the neighbours.

No signs observed when leaving the premises.
Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing committee

Condition 1 — 2 SIA door supervisors to be present on each entrance giving access to
the premises from 21:00 to closing time on Friday & Saturday nights. A written
record shall be kept by the designated premises supervisor of every person employed
as a door supervisor at the premises in a register kept for this purpose.

There was only 1 SIA registered door supervisor on the door, when challenged
regarding this Ms Daniva advised that the 2" door supervisor had let her down this
evening, however she didn 't indicate that she had made any attempt to find a
replacement door supervisor for that evening to enable her to comply with her licence
conditions.

Condition 2 — The door supervisors full name, date of birth, home address, his/her
SIA badge number along with date/time start/finishes duty to be recorded in the
register. Each entry to be signed by the door supervisor. The register shall be
available for inspection on demand by an employee of the Local Authority, SIA or a
Police constable.

There was no sign in register available for viewing as Ms Daniva advised that the
book had, had a drink spilled on it and she had taken it home to transfer the details to
a new book.

Condition 8 — There will be no entry/re-entry of customers on to the premises after
01:00 each night.

Whilst we were there a number of groups of people were admitted to the premises and
when challenged Ms Daniva’s response was that everyone does it along Nantwich
Road to which I responded that it is possible that other venues may not have that
condition on their licence. Ms Daniva’s response to this was that if she couldn’t
admit anyone beyond 1am then she might as well close up now as she’s not making
any money. Ms Daniva had to be asked to advise the door supervisor not to admit any
Sfurther customers and she came out as we left and closed the front doors.




Page 19

Condition 10 — No customers with drinks may remain in the external drinking area or
take drinks out to the external area after midnight every day.

The outside area had a large number of people sat outside the majority of them had
drinks.

Condition 12 — All external windows/doors shall be closed whilst regulated
entertainment is taking place, except for normal access/egress. Doors shall not be
propped or held open.

The front doors were propped open when we arrived and we had to ask Ms Daniva to
close them, which she did as we were leaving, when she advised the door supervisor
not to admit any further customers.

Ms Daniva’s attitude with officers was very poor, she was rude and argumentative
and would not listen to the advice that she was being given; she showed a complete
disregard for any of the conditions on her premises licence or the licencing objectives,
her main concern appeared to be how much money she was or was not making.

Officers asked to view the refusals register and this was not available.

Conclusion of Review — Chief Inspector Newell

At this time, we are seeking to revoke the license of TNT given that the licensee has
total disregard for the license conditions currently on the premises licence, we feel
that nothing would be achieved by adding further conditions given that Ms Daniva is
unable to adhere to the conditions currently on the licence. The attitude of the licensee
seems to have contributed to the increase in the number of incidents that occur in the
location. In my opinion, if the license is revoked then the number of violent incidents
that occur on Nantwich Road will decrease.

If the Committee decide against revocation of the license for TNT then we would
hope that the following licence changes are considered;

- Reduction in opening hours from 0300 to 0100
- Supply of alcohol hours to be reduced from 0230 to 0030




Page 20

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the il
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

LI T T T T T TI]

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them




Page 21

Please tick v/
yes

e I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities ]
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

e Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my ]
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. ‘

Part3 - Signatilres (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Capacity  Police Chief Inspector — Crewe Local Policing Unit.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available. .

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




Page 22



Page 23

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number: | PREM997 |

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

TNT Bar
31-33 Nantwich Road
Crewe

Post Town: Crewe Post Code: CW2 6AF

Telephone Number:

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Recorded Music
Performance of Dance
Sale and supply of alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Recorded Music (to take place indoors)

Sunday to Wednesday 19:00 to 02.30 hours

Thursday to Saturday 19:00 to 03:00 hours

Non-standard timings - Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Years Eve extend to 03:00 hours

Performance of Dance (to take place indoors)

Sunday to Wednesday 19:00 to 02.30 hours

Thursday to Saturday 19:00 to 03:00 hours

Non-standard timings - Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Years Eve extend to 03:00 hours

Sale and supply of alcohol
Sunday to Wednesday 12:00 to 02:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday 12:00 to 02.30 hours

The opening hours of the Premises:

Sunday to Wednesday 12:00 to 02.30 hours
Thursday and Friday 12:00 to 03:00 hours




Page 24

Saturday 11:00 to 03:00 hours
Non-standard timings - Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Years Eve extend to 03:00 hours

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

For consumption on the premises only

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of Premises
Licence:

Monta Daniva

1 Plane Tree Lane
Crewe

Cheshire East
CW1 4ET

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

Not applicable.

Name of designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol:

Monta Daniva

State whether access to the Premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

No-one under the age of 18 years will be allowed to enter or remain on the premises after 21:00
hours, unless attending a pre-booked private function.

Licence Issued: 13" January 2018

Signed By: Mr Tony Haskell
On Behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council




Page 25

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. No drugs shall be tolerated on the premises and anyone showing antisocial behaviour will be
dismissed from the premises.

Public Safety

2. All fire escapes shall be marked and highlighted. Door entrances shall be hazard marked where
applicable.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

3. Notices shall be displayed at the exit(s) requesting customers to leave the premises and the
area quietly giving consideration to neighbours.

Protection of Children from Harm

4. There shall be notices requesting parents to attend to their children at all times. Staff shall be
aware of children present and inform their parents of any issues.

General — All Four Licensing Objectives

5. The Licensing Objectives shall be clearly outlined to all staff who shall be requested to be
vigilant.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

1. Two Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered Door Supervisors are to be present,
on each entrance giving access to the premises, from 21:00 hours and until the
premises close to the public every Friday and Saturday. A written record shall be kept
on the premises by the Designated Premises Supervisor, of every person employed
as a Door Supervisor in a register kept for that purpose. The register shall record the
following details for every Door Supervisor and this information shall be retained at the
premises for a period of at least twelve months.

2. The Door Supervisor's full name, date of birth and home address. His/ her Security
Industry Authority licence number. The date and time he/she starts and finishes duty.
Each entry shall be signed by the Door Supervisor. The register shall be available for
inspection on demand by an employee of the Local Authority, Police Authority or
Security Industry Authority or a Police Constable.

3. A tamper proof CCTV system shall be installed at the premises in liaison with and to
the satisfaction of the Police Licensing Officer. The CCTV system shall be used to
record during all hours that the premises are open to the public and faulty equipment
shall be replaced whilst any repairs are carried out.
The images recorded by the CCTV system shall be retained in unedited form for a
period of not less than 14 days and copies made freely available on demand to an
employee of the Local Authority, Police Authority or Security Industry Authority or a
Police Constable.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 26

The Designated Premises Supervisor or a person nominated by him/her shall be a
member of and regularly attend at meetings of the local Pubwatch scheme for the
area within which the premises are located.

The proof of age initiative “Challenge 25” shall be operated for all sales of alcohol.

Public access into the premises shall only be allowed by way of the entrance from
Nantwich Road into the front of the building after 21:00 hours each night.

No-one under the age of 18 years will be allowed to enter or remain on the premises
after 21:00 hours, unless attending a pre-booked private function.

There will be no entry or re-entry of customers into the premises after 01:00hrs each
night.

No music is to be played in the outside drinking area.

No customers with drinks may remain in the external drinking area or take drinks out to
the external are after midnight every night.

Noise emanating from the premises as a result of regulated entertainment shall not be
clearly audible at the boundary of any adjacent residential premises.

All external windows and doors shall be closed whilst regulated entertainment is taking
place, except for normal access and egress. Doors shall not be propped or held open.

There shall be notices located at the exit(s) requesting that customers leaving the
premises do so quietly and with consideration to neighbours.

There shall be no disposal of bottles outside the premises between the hours of 21.00
and 09.00



Page 27

KNIGHT, Jennifer

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 18-Sep-2019 17:37

To: KNIGHT, Jennifer
Subject: FW: TNT bar

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From:

Sent: 18-Sep-2019 17:26

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: TNT bar

Dear sir/madam

My name is [l 1 am the owner of 31/33 Nantwich Rd, I would like to see the premises remain open
at a retro bar as I think it will be good for the town to have decent bar which is professionally run and not
another empty building losing revenue to local businesses and the council alike.

I Appeal to the licensing committee to give the new owners a chance.

Yours faithfully

Get Qutlook for i0S




Page 28

KNIGHT, Jennifer
——— —
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 17-Sep-2019 15:47
To: KNIGHT, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Prem 997
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
From:

Sent: 17-Sep-2019 13:51
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Prem 997

We're sending this email on behalf of ||| Gz

Further to the change of premises license application, for the former TNT bar at 33 Nantwich Road, Crewe
submitted on the 11/09/19 it is requested that ||| B of Retro Bar Crewe Ltd and I owner of
the property be represented at the license review meeting on Thursday September 19th.

Please could you provide the time and venue of the meeting. My contact number is ||| | | | |Gz

Kind Regards,




Page 29

CHEZ i pase Lovries

kipEPLiLg SONT

Mistewne hutaiisg,

Enrile STRELT

—
| 93.,‘1;,. ‘;;C‘a
3
el 5 2 - i . . 4 - - - -~
i { _w',°~£ TE v FER T T OF 3 TRO 3. AR ! CABaE ] LTD TS S i Te

|
Uu"‘, E M*’\IL (."J 7 r9 FiY- f)-'i': Wic=-D f—‘v‘.\‘r-i T \‘?“-7 ngr.;n:.‘w:.'“

"o 1 P TL‘.‘. Lu#{iribu._‘,_{\_/’u B*‘“’"(-__E"l-r 0;%;‘. ‘i Cb AS ‘N_, L Qued t..l»fﬂ
A "EIJ TRanE _ﬂf; Q P\u«'_”’ C!ﬁ‘:?i Sryen _.*‘3 a1 g:Zv.‘.‘m BT K5y Q,M-f'; 4.,_ taaein BE o
E__ ___/-i.a_ ‘_‘\idu "S‘ ')ﬂau Wars C_fn,.-.‘r SELea LYY R,.s__’s” (__'.(,‘7\/ in PLazg
Sl __(kb' i-i_l‘:y;_t_-\;t‘jﬂtfop_Lﬁ-“ A ThpRoveer Lz.,_(}_,-_,‘x.z /)‘, " ‘,zx‘_p_‘,“ PRopAMA
= ! fr Tug sz“f;’iﬁ“‘-_c%y Ary Moyl PLpast To Moagi Tus T_/"f’"“ T
E | lwTERpa TCOR Mews HigRER Aud Arrpmilivé ir.vm. Ten. 1t Ig Possseniy
RN TRIE THE  Mpn fgnider '_"Enm Hay A PRwer Teate Rileho oo THRe Eé Do
B R P M“h_cwt Thi VEwE Qe AT To Tue CeMit=d Ty
L. . WE NAuorr Yk CoONPRNOHTOy QF O REFES T wrBTigy Py Wioil s

‘ RE TLbAMCd Te pMEer AT Pwe T Bireecqans

- |
} Yeuirs Fporde Pkt
| =
|
— . - —_——— —— - = — - e e e em—— et — S —— - —_———



This page is intentionally left blank



o

ﬁﬂl“

bl

L

b

s

il
[
n
il
.5m1
| -
1=
§
(N
i
ol
NE

24/9/2019

Council?

EICheshire E@

al

Tonic Bar
Crewe

OO R S
XS L R R
A ARRRNNNNINNNNY NN

@ Crown copyright and database rights 2019. Ordnance Survey 100049045 You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the
organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.



Error
java.io.IOException: Read timed out



This page is intentionally left blank



Car Park

24/9/2019 Tonic Bar A
Crewe
Cheshire East))/ _ _ _ _ . .
Council? @ Crown copyright and database rights 2019. Ordnance Survey 100049045 You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the 1:420

organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.


AH544S
Text Box
    TNT BAR

AH544S_1
Line

AH544S_2
Line

AH544S_3
Line

AH544S_4
Line

AH544S_5
Line

AH544S_6
Line


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Review to the Premises Licence at TNT Bar, 31-33 Nantwich Road, Crewe CW2 6AF
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 4.1




